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Diamond Williams oq oS Sq - G"O
From: Paxton, Lucinda (CAQ) [LPAXTO1@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:38 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Gillman, Henry (CAQ)

Subject: FW: Attached image

Attachments: CORRECTED RESP TO 6th RF_001.pdf
Letter attached only.

Cindy Paxton

Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office

Legal Assistant to Henry N. Giliman and Sarah E. Davis
Stephen P. Clark Center

111 N.W, 1% Street, Suite 2810

Miami, FL 33128

305-375-4319

From: Scan (CAQ)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:44 PM
To: Paxton, Lucinda (CAQ)

Subject: Attached Image

DOCUMENT NUMBTR-DATE
03409 MaY 7 =
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COUNTY ATTORNEY
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

111 N.W. FIRST STREET
SUITE 2810
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1893
TEL (305) 375-5151
FAX (305) 375-5634

May 17, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 110, Easley Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090539-GU
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised that the attachments to Miami-Dade County’s Objections
and Responses to Staff’s Sixth Request for Production were mislabeled. The first
five pages of the attachment should have been labeled as [tem No. 28 which should
follow the four pages of Item No. 22. The County has provided its Responses to
the parties with its attachments labeled properly and in the correct order.

Thank you.
Singegely yours,

&

enry N. Gillman
Assistant County Attorney

c: Parties of Record
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